

369316

Ottawa, 21st February 1934

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 18th instant, concerning fence repair at the Rocky Point Indian reserve, I have to inform you that the Department is awaiting a further report from the Indian Agent in connection with this repair. Possibly from the information you have you could supply the Department with an estimate of what you consider it would be necessary to expend in order to repair this fence and if so, I would appreciate receiving this information from you.

Your obedient servant,

(J. D. McLean)

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

R. L. Cotton Esq.,
Managing Director,
Charlottetown Summer Resorts,
Charlottetown, P.E.I.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7760, File 27057-5)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA